Memorandum

To: Ballina Lighthouse & Lismore SLSC and Lennox Head/Alstonville SLSC

From: Christina Voyage, Partnerships Manager, SLSNSW

Date: 7 April 2017

Pages: 1

Subject: Grant Opportunity — ClubsNSW ClubGRANTS Category 1 — Ballina Shire Council

The ClubsNSW ClubGRANTS Category 1 are currently open for organisations in Ballina Shire Council, closing 26 May
2017.

Funding priorities for the Shire include volunteer emergency services; aged, disability and youth services; community
education programs and health promotion initiatives.

Please note: Two categories of funding are available: one for grants under $1,000; and one for grants over $1,000.

Access the application and guidelines (then select Ballina Shire Council) and also from www.rsl.ballinarsl.com.au/club-
grants.

Please note — if you would like the Surf Life Saving Foundation’s Grant Seeking Unit to assist with drafting and
submitting an application or have any questions regarding the application process, please contact:

Megan McKay or Zan Marshall

07 3177 5844 073177 5814
mmckay@slsfoundation.com.au zmarshall@slsfoundation.com.au
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